
From: "P.P.A. S.A. / Eleni Kourlia" <kourliae@olp.gr>
Sent: 4/12/21 12:03 PM
Subject: INVITATION FOR SUBMITTING OFFER regarding the project : “Repair of mooring 
positions for Dry Docks Dockgates”, 

 

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that Piraeus Port Authority S.A. published a tender for the selection of 
a contractor for the construction of the Project: “Repair of mooring positions for Dry 
Docks Dockgates”, according to the terms of the Call for Tenders. 

The deadline for the Interested Parties for submitting their offers in accordance with the 
terms of the tender is on  4th May 2021 at 16:00 hours.

The tender has been published to PPA SA website  at  the following link  in  Greek and 
English Ο  .  Λ  .  Π  . -     Έργων     (olp.gr)  

Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above 
mentioned tender.

At your disposal.

 

ELENI KOURLIA

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

HEAD OF SECTOR  OF SERVICE CONTRACTS & CLAIMS 

Ακτή Μιαούλη 10, 185 38 Πειραιάς
Τ: +30 210 4550192 | F: +30 210 4550187    
website: www  .  olp  .  gr  
email: kourliae  @  olp  .  gr  
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